

November 6, 2024 7:00 AM MINUTES

School Organizational Team

Lezlie Koepp, Principal; Shelby Guinn, Faculty; Stacey Miller, Faculty; Juliann McAllister, Support Professional; Tom Anderson, Parent; Amanda Hicks, Parent; Patrick Kearney, Parent; Tia Taymar, Parent; Tessa Wozniak, StuCo President

- 1. 7:00 meeting called to order
- 2. Approval of October meeting minutes
- 3. Reports
 - a. Development Office
 - i. Recruiting at the middle schools and the CCSD Magnet Fair have been successful. We will be attending the upcoming CCSD Magnet Fair in December
 - ii. The Development Office continues to host parent tours every other Thursday
 - iii. Continuing to support Friends of LVA as the annual gala approaches on February 7
 - iv. Friends of LVA continues to support the Master Artist Series
 - v. The Smith Center Concert with LVA students from vocal, band and orchestra is on Wednesday, November 6. Students will be performing pieces written by master artist Michael Daugherty and performing with master artists Bethany Mennemeyer and
 - De Ann Letourneau
 - b. Friends of LVA
 - i. Discussion of the Gala coming up in February 2025
 - c. Guilds

i.

- Band
 - 1. Students worked with master artist Michael Daugherty
 - 2. Students will be performing at The Smith Center on Nov 6, 2024
 - 3. Department continues to offer one-on-one lessons for students
- ii. Jazz
 - 1. Jazz will be featured in a Student Spotlight on PBS Channel 10 at 7:30pm on November 11th
 - 2. Our Pre-Winter Jazz concert, "It's Not Winter Yet Winter is Coming", is on Tuesday, November 19th at 6:00pm in the PAC. Our elective Jazz and all three big bands will perform
 - 3. Current gigs for Jazz Combos include performances for the Atomic Museum Gala, the Magnet Open House, and at Vic's Las Vegas

- iii. Vocal
 - 1. Java and Jazz show was successful
 - 2. Caroling gigs are happening soon
- iv. Theater
 - 1. Beauty and the Beast is opening soon there will be a sensory friendly show and a princess tea party
 - 2. Hosted Trunk or Treat
- v. Orchestra
 - 1. Students are prepping for state auditions
 - 2. The Smith Center performance is on Wednesday, November 6
- vi. Guitar
 - 1. Students are prepping for state auditions
 - 2. CCSD Honor guitar is primarily LVA students
 - 3. Extremely successful recruiting season so far with 28 1st choice applicants.
- vii. Visual Arts
 - 1. Is prepping for their art shows in conjunction with Beauty and the Beast
 - 2. Artoberfest with face painting and haunted hallway was hosted by art students
 - 3. Hosting a visual arts portfolio review event in the gym at LVA campus on Friday, November 8th from 4 to 7 PM. This event is open to all CCSD students who would like to have their art portfolios reviewed and discuss admission requirements and/or possible scholarships with representatives from various art schools around the country.
- viii. Piano
 - 1. Piano held it's solo concert
- ix. Dance
 - 1. Dance is preparing for the winter dance drama
 - 2. Dance is working with Jazz to perform to live music at their concert
- x. Mariachi
 - 1. Mariachi held its Noche de Mariachi event
- d. Student Council
 - i. Held week of respect in conjunction with the counseling department
 - ii. Hosted homecoming dance and spirit week
 - iii. Currently planning winter spirit week
 - iv. Will be distributing treats during finals week
- 4. Discussion/Information
 - a. Ms. Koepp clarified communication sent home regarding incident on campus that occurred October 24
 - b. New verbiage regarding the CCSD Code of Conduct was discussed. Parents were advised how they could submit recommendations for revisions.
 - c. Risk management visit to LVA discussed campus did great job reducing violations from 7 pages down to less than 2 pages
 - d. Winter MAP tests are coming up for 9th and 10th graders. Recommendations for 2025-2026 courses will be determined by MAP scores.

- e. Hosted Summa Cum Laude celebration for 172 students whose grades qualified them last spring
- f. College Week hosted college representatives
- 5. Next SOT meeting is 12/4/2024
- 6. 8:00am meeting adjourned